
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 12/5/2013 1:08:21 PM 

'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Comr Peterman Gas Operations Visit

Hi Julie,

FYI - Scott called me on this earlier and provided me a date for us to look into for possible 
tour date - January 21 (a.m.).

As soon as I firm the date with San Ramon, I’ll confirm it with Scott.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:01 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Cc:l Redacted
Subject: Re: Gas Operations Visit

| Alien, Meredith

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street

SB GT&S 0324550

mailto:jf2@cpuc.ca.gov


San Francisco, CA. 94105

(415) 973-4977

On Dec 5, 2013, at 12:09 PM, "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Brian,

Would I have Scott in our office call to work on scheduling this?

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@poe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2013 9:55 AM 
To: Peterman, Carla J.; Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: Gas Operations Visit

Carla and Julie - I’d like to invite you to tour our Gas Transmission and 
Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon at your convenience. We 
are doing some state-of-the- art work over there and welcome your visit. 
Commissioner Florio and his staff visited yesterday and you might ask 
them about their experience. Figure 2 hours at the maximum for the 
tour.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pg4.tof»M)gmfep»WRdpfif3cy/custoroer/

SB GT&S 0324551

mailto:BKC7@poe.com1
http://www.pg4.tof%c2%bbM)gmfep%c2%bbWRdpfif3cy/custoroer/

